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DUE DATE:               September 8, 2015 
TIME:                         2:00 PM 
PROJECT:                 Class “A” Fire Service Pumper/Rescue Style Engine 
PROJECT NO:         LM081015-1 
LOCATION:             University of Connecticut 
                                     Capital Projects & Contract Administration 

                                   3 North Hillside Road 
                                   Storrs, CT 06269-6047 

                                     Attn: Lisa Mieszkowicz 
 
 
 

Please note the following clarification:  
 
 
 The proposal due date has been extended to September 8, 2015. 
 Refer to the enclosed RFI Log 

 
 
 

End of Proposal Clarification #1 



Class A Fire Service Pumper/Rescue 

Engine

RFI Log - Project #LM081015-1

RFI No. Question Response

1 Are bonds going to be required on the pumper? No.

2 It asks for 6 seating positions how many are SCBA seats? Five SCBA seats with the Smartdock bracket.

3 Front bumper - 15" is this the height or the bumper extension? 15" will be the maximum extension.

4 Rear pull out step - what is the intended purpose of this step?
For the ease of packing hose or deploying preconnected lines due to 

a short as possible tailboard .

5 Clarify electrical outlets - 2 of each or 2 in each compartment?

Refering to the "generator" there would be two of each, a 240 volt 

outet and a 120 volt outlet.  These would be mounted in "one" 

apparatus body compartment on the left and right sides of the 

vehicle.  Location to be determined from an engineered drawing at 

prebuild conference.  There would not be multiple outlets in every 

compartment.

6 Rear discharges - locate in hose bed or on rear panel?
The rear discharges should be piped from the hose bed as to keep all 

preconnected lines covered.

7 Number of rear discharges 2 or 3?

The 2 1/2" was accidentaly doubled on the RFP.  There should be two 

preconnects. One for  250' of 2 1/2" with a pistol grip nozzle and one 

for 250' of 3" with a Elkhart RAM.  The RAM should have the ability to 

be stored in the hosebed and not on the back panel.

8 Front bumper - painted job color or chebroned? The front bumper will be job color.




